
From :  
To :  
CC :  
Date Sent : 03/11/2014 15:44:01 
Subject : Re: SCJS and Police Record Crime comparison papers 

 
 
Sorry for the delayed response; I was on leave last week. 
 
I've revisited my earlier note, and I'm content with the steer it gives about how you might develop and 
supplement your existing material in ways that would maximise the potential of using the two sources 
together. 
 
All the best 
 

 
______________________________________________ 

 
Assessment Programme Manager 
Monitoring & Assessment 
UK Statistics Authority 
 

 
 
 

 
 
From:  
To: ,  
Cc:  

Nicola.Edge , Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS@ONS, 
 

Roger.Halliday  
Date: 24/10/2014 17:01 
Subject: RE: SCJS and Police Record Crime comparison papers 
 
 
 
Hi , 
  
Thanks for the comments.  It would be helpful if you could send through some examples 
or sources for the type of analysis that you are looking for – so that we can have a look 
at others methodologies and approaches.  I think that it would be helpful to see some 
practical examples of comparisons between police recorded crime data and crime 
survey data, as we get think about next steps.  
  
Thanks, 
  

 

  
Head of Safer Communities Analysis  
The Scottish Government  

 
  



  
From:   
Sent: 24 October 2014 15:41 
To:  
Cc: ; Edge N (Nicola); Richard Laux;  

 
Subject: SCJS and Police Record Crime comparison papers 
  
Dear   
 
Thank you for the documents you sent covering the comparison of crime statistics based on police 
recording and from the SCJS. The team has reviewed these, and I'm responding on their behalf to take 
into account my rather extensive experience as a survey methodologist; it's nice to recycle a small part of 
that!  
 
I attach a Word document that covers a summary of our review of the material grouped by the following 
areas: purpose, overall structure and tone, and content. I trust that this gives a steer to aid your further 
development work on this analysis.  
 
All the best  
 

 
______________________________________________ 

 
Assessment Programme Manager 
Monitoring & Assessment 
UK Statistics Authority 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit: 
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
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Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo 
luchd-ainmichte a-mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam 
bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. 
Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d 
agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a 
sgaoil am post-d gun dàil.  

  

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a 
chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu 



h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan 
anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  

********************************************************************** 
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